



ASHLEE WONG

Martinez, CA 94553, 9258521118, awong417@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a seasoned nurse with over 6 years of relevant experience in fast paced work environments ranging from Emergency Medicine, Urgent Care, Infusions and Aesthetics. I am Familiar with updating charts, tracking vitals and preparing biological samples. My core strengths include: excellent IV skills, clinical abilities, EKGs, infection control/prevention, strong communication and time management skills. I keep safety and patient privacy as a top priority and I'm always sure to do so with stringent adherence to established protocols.

SKILLS

- Patient Assessment
- Treatment Planning
- IV Management
- Wound Care
- Medication Administration
- CPR and ACLS
- Neurotoxin Certified

EXPERIENCE

Nurse Instructor October 2021 - Current
Unitek College | Concord, CA

- Facilitated student learning through positive engagement, multiple teaching methodologies and mentoring.
- Shared real-life case studies to help students better prepare for actual medical situations.
- Developed cooperative, professional working relationships with clinical sites to enable students to learn in safe environment.
- Prepared students for patient care with comprehensive classroom, laboratory and hands-on clinical education.
- Evaluated and graded students' class work, laboratory and clinic work and papers.

Registered Nurse August 2021 - June 2022
Align Healing Center | Danville, CA

- Aesthetics(Neurotoxins, Filler, Microneedling, and chemical peels).
- Administered oral, IV and intramuscular medications as part of patient treatments.
- Educated patients on preventative care and lifestyle choices to improve overall health.
- Work closely with physicians, surgeons and nursing staff as part of unit team.
- Maximized unit efficiency, keeping supplies and records well-organized for expected needs.
- Stabilized patients during emergencies with first aid and life support care.

LVN. Infusion Nurse/Assistant Laboratory Manage August 2019 - May 2021
Optimal Health Spectrums | Pleasanton, CA

- Monitored patient health and administered basic care.

- Implemented nursing interventions identified in individualized care plans.
- Administered and medication and documented dosages and times.
- Discussed care provided with patients and addressed concerns.
- Explained procedures, medications and plans to patients.
- Managed and oversaw all lab employees and testing being done.
- Administered IV infusion therapy and collected blood samples per provider orders

Licensed Vocational Nurse(Virtual)

January 2019 - January 2020

Action Urgent Care | Pleasant Hill, CA

- Triageed and treated patients virtually.
- Worked with multidisciplinary team to carry out successful treatment plans for diverse acute and chronic conditions.
- Monitored, tracked and conveyed important patient information to healthcare staff to help optimize treatment planning and care delivery.
- Delivered oral medications, intramuscular injections and IV fluids to mitigate or resolve patient symptoms. Took samples to complete diagnostic and routine assessment tests.
- Documented patient vitals, behaviors and conditions to communicate concerns to supervising provider.
- Obtained biological specimens for ordered tests and prepared for laboratory transport.

Lvn School Nurse

April 2016 - May 2019

Maxim | Concord, CA

- Oversaw health services for school of 300+ students and faculty.
Developed care plans and made referrals as necessary for students with health concerns or injuries.
- Participated in development of school safety plans
to address areas of concern, including anaphylaxis and hypoglycemia.
Served as liaison between families, school personnel and other healthcare providers on behalf of students.
- Delivered oral medications, intramuscular injections and IV fluids to mitigate or resolve patient symptoms.
- Documented patient vitals, behaviors and conditions to communicate concerns to supervising provider.
- Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, including treatment, medications and IVs administered, discharge instructions and follow-up care.

EDUCATION

Associate of Arts: Natural Sciences

January 2010

San Joaquin Delta College, Stockton, ca

Licensed Vocational Nurse

January 2012

NCP College of Nursing, Hayward, CA

Bachelors of Science:Nursing

August 2021

Gurnick College of Nursing, Concord, CA

PRECEPTOR EXPERIENCE

Sonoma Valley Hospital-Emergency Department-2021

- Triaged patient,ADL's,EHR,virtual meetings between providers and patients,medicated patients(IV,sub q,oral), oxygen application, CPR, assisting with codes,catheter insertion,wound care, and discharge teaching as well as triaging of patients.